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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2016/04/27 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Extreme Networks, Inc. FCC ID: QXO-4200 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Extreme Networks, Inc., product description: Wireless 802.11 ac/a + b/g/n Access Point (FCC: QXO-4200, Original 
Grant Date: 2014/11/13(DTS), 2015/05/28(NII)). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the 
changes:   
 
 
Original report was listed model for WS-AP3805i, WS-AP3805e, WS-AP3801i and the C2PC is for adding new 
models:30912, 30913.  
 
The only change for additional two model numbers are just model number change due to marketing segment 
purpose. Those models are electrically identical to each other and does not have impact on RF performance and 
thus no additional testing is performed to new model numbers. 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 


